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Attn: Karen Naples 

Dear Karen: 

We are in receipt of complaint Docket #FIFRA-02-2011-5105 and are responding as per 
the 30 day requirement. We are a small family owned business and are looking into legal 
counsel for this matter. At this time we ask to extend our answer period 120 days to 
allow Safe Air Corp. to interview proper council, retain funding and organize necessary 
documents for review. 

We thank you for consideration in advance and look forward to a resolution to this matter 
to each party's satisfaction. 

Sincerely, ~ 
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CEO 
Safe Air Corporation 

cc: Dore LaPosta-Division of Enforcement & Compliance 
Assistance U.S. EPA, Region 2 

Safe Air Corporation- 64 Clark Street -Manasquan NJ 08736
 
Ph: 732-223-6871 Fax: 732-528-1624
 

email: sqfeair@monmouth.com 


